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Harmony Hall is a two-and-one-half-story Georgian country house of red brick set in
Flemish bond. Over 65 acres surround the house and provide a wooded setting. There
is a marvelous open vista from Harmony Hall to Broad Creek and the Potomac River
which enhances the architectural ambiance of the house. Crossing this open space to
the river is an English ha-ha, built to keep stock from wandering up to the house.
Likewise there is an open lawn from the east elevation of the house to Livingston
Road with a gravel driveway. These open vistas give the house its historic setting
and contribute to the beauty and charm of the site.

Before 1793 the house and surrounding acres were named "Battersea". According to
tradition the center house standing today originally had side wings for which there
still -exist partially buried foundations. The west elevation of the house facing the
Potomac River remains much as it appeared in 1723 with a simple gabled roof and

seven vertical bays, six of which contain shuttered windows on the first and second
floors. The seventh and central bay contains a Georgian styled door with triangular
pediment, entabulature, and pilasters at each side. - Above the doer on the second
floor is a shuttered window. Railed divided steps built in 1930 lead to the door.

Originally, the east front of the house lacked the two dormer windows, and the
central brick pediment with large bull's eye window, and the double front doors that
appear today. Henry Chandlee Forman in his Early Manor and Plantation Houses of
Maryland states that the bull's eye window, the foliated dormers, the cornice and the
double doors on the front were all added in the late eighteenth century. Charles

W. Collins who owned and restored the house in the 1930's states in a. typed
manuscript owned by the National Park Service that the pediment with bull's eye
cornice and the two dormer windows "appear to have been added about 1768 which was
the year that Broad Creek Church was enlarged.... As a part of this remodeling of
Harmony Hall, the road front door was changed from a single six panel door into a
larger and higher double door. The bricks used at this time in refashioning the
doorway and in the bull's eye cornice were hand-made but smaller and redder than the
original bricks. The early workmanship and design is apparent. The house
orginally had three windows in the north, and four in the south end, but these were
closed up probably at the time of the above mentioned changes. The river front to
the west stands today as it was originally built, except for the steps which I added
in 1930." National Park Service historical architects have questioned the date of
the bull's eye window and two dormers. Their age cannot be resolved until there is
further investigation of the fabric of the building.

All four sides of the house have a molded brick course forming a water table at the
basement level. The east and west elevations each have basement windows six on a
side. There is a stringcourse of molded brick between the first and second stories

on the east and west side as well as a wood cornice at the roof line containing
fretwork in a Greek key pattern. Both north and south ends of the house have brick
chimneys. Two small attic windows remain on each side. The roof is covered with
composition shingles which replaced a slate roof. The house is known to once have had
a ""seal ridge tin" roof which replaced the original which was probably wood shingles.
A non-historic, gabled brick entrance to the basement is at the west end of the north
wall. »
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A story-and-a-half brick pantry wing was added to the south end in 1930. The south
wall of this new addition never received a covering of red brick over its end wall
of hollow clay tiles. The pantry wing is connected by a covered passage to a
larger kitchen also built in 1930.

The interior of the house contains some very fine woodwork dating from the earliest
period. An exceptionally fine staircase is the chief adormment of the entrance
hallway. The landing of the staircase has saddles on the rails. The dining room
contains a huge cupboard set into the wall with two sets of doors and a rounded
arch molding. Rooms contain ornamental cornices with much fretwork design and also
much wood paneling and wainscoting. Four mantels with-classical Georgian moldings
frame the end fireplaces, two to each floor.

The first and second floors of the main house contain two rooms separated by the
traditional central hall. .Closets and bath have been added on the second floor.
The attic follows the same arrangement modified with added closets and bath. The

basement is divided into recreation room, hallway, and three storage rooms all of

modern design. Interior floorboards are doweled together with black walnut pegs

cut by hand and set at intervals.

A number of outbuildings surround the house. These are all of early 20th century
construction and are classified as non-historic.

OUTBUILDINGS

1. Servant's Quarters #1 - One and one half story frame servant's cabin of board
and batten with overhanging front porch supported by a pair of log posts. The
ridge of the roof is pierced by a brick chimmney which runs from the middle of the

ridge line to the middle of the one room cabin. The building has windows on the
other three sides.

2. Servant's Quarters #2 - Very similar in design to the Servant's Quarters #l, this
cabin differs in that it has four wooden posts supporting the front porch. Both
cabins are located along the south gravel road into Harmony Hall from Livingston

Road. They are the beginning of the "plantation street" style cluster of
outbuildings.

3. Garage - This modern garage, built around 1930, has been carefully fitted into
the historic scene and serves to complement the 'plantation street" buildings

nearby. It is located 50 yards south of Harmony Hall itself and fits into the whole
complex unobtrusively.
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4. Smokehouse ~ A one story small clapboard building with pyramidal roof. It
is painted white and fits into the "plantation street' motif.

5. Bungalow - A two story, concrete-block bungalow with metal roof and dormer on
east side. Main entrance is at the north side through an enclosed gabled porch.
The building was erected in the early twentieth century.

6. Shed - Located approximately 75 yards south of Harmony Hall, this small one
room, one story frame shed has board and batten siding and a metal overhanging
gabled roof. A metal flashing painted white covers the siding and the stone
foundation up to a level of about three feet. This building was built around the
turn of the 20th century.

7. Shed - This frame shed is located directly east of the garage (about 15 yards)
and directly south of the main house (about 60 yards).

8. Log Shed - A building made of roughly hewn logs and planks about 29-25 feet
high standing about 25 yards south of the entrance road to Harmony Hall. The
bottom six feet of the building is open to the ground, giving it the appearance of
being a building on stilts. The building looks precarious. It is separated from
the rest of the plantation by a chain-link fence.
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Want Water or Lyles House

Located at the edge of a tributary of Broad Creek to the northwest of
Harmony Hall are the ruins of the house Want Water. Of the story-and-
one-half rectangular building with frame sides, brick ends and gambrel
roof, only the two brick walls with end chimneys and fieldstone founda-
tions remain. The standing brick end walls are set in Flemish bond with
window and door openings flanking the sides of the chimney at each end.
Some rotting floor joists remain on the fieldstone foundation. The
house was standing in the 1930's when it was recorded by the Historic
American Building Survey. The HABS drawings and photographs indicate
rich interior paneling which has since disappeared. There were three
dormer windows on each side of the gambrel roof. The deed for Want Water
was patented by Colonel Thomas Addison on October 16, 1708. Colonel

- Thomas Addison was the only son of Colonel John Addison, a privy councillor
of Lord Baltimore. The house appears to date from the first half of the
eighteenth century.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Harmony Hall is an early eighteenth century Georgian house with Potomac River
frontage. Architecturally it ranks with the early Potomac River plantation houses
and is an early 13th century house of Maryland. 1Its original interior woodwork is
basically intact. In the 1930's Harmony Hall was recorded by the Historic
American Buildings Survey of the U.S. Department of the Interior.

The tract of land on which the house is located was patented on October 27, 1662,
under the name of "Battersea'" by Humphrey Haggett, a lawyer who practiced in the
county court. A residence has been on the site from that time to the present.
According to local tradition the present house was constructed in 1723, the same
year in which the nearby brick building of St. John's parish, Broad Creek was
built by the same contractor.

The connection with St. John's parish, Broad Creek continued throughout the
eighteenth century.  Rev. Joseph Messenger was installed as rector of Broad Creek
Church in 1781. During a portion of his ministry he occupied "Battersea'" as the
rectory.

The name Harmony Hall was given to the place in 1793 by Mrs. Walter Dulany Addison
who was Elizabeth Hesselius, daughter of the famous colonial portrait painter.

As a bride she lived there with her husband for a year in 1792-1793, along with
her brother-in-law John Addison and his new wife. The two brothers Walter Dulany
and John Addison rented the brick mansion of "Battersea" for a year from Dennis
Magruder while their own estate Oxon Hill Manor was rented out. So harmonious

was the experience of the two couples living together that Mrs. Walter Dulany
Addison named the place "Harmony Hall." This name and the romantic story
surrounding it outlived the legal name of "Battersea,'" and the house has been
known as Harmony Hall ever since.

In the 1920's "Harmony Hall" was purchased by Charles W. Collins who restored the
then-deteriorated building, built the additions, and the outbuildings. On
November 4, 1966, Mr. Collins' widow, Sue Spenser Collins, sold the house, out-
buildings and 65.7 acres of the property to the National Park Service, retaining

a life occupancy. The Park Service bought the property as part of a proposed
parkway to Fort Washington which never fully materialized.




- PG:80-11
nMAIOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

See enclosed continuation sheet.

EIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA ApnEARE #om v

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 21
UTM REFERENCES

Aal1,8] 13la 4.65,0] |4.219,o]; ¢ | Bli,8] 131 26d4q350] l4,2l9,0k:0:0]

ZONE EASTING ORTHING ZONE EASTING . NORTHING

qhﬂlﬂadth|4ﬂ9mhad ol1,8] 1312 3820} 42190 15,01

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

T
¥ ST
N P T

The property is bounded on the east by Livingston Road and on the west by the Broad
Creek extension of the Potomac River. On the southeast the property is abutted

by Harmony Hall Elementary School. On the north it is bounded by the Washington
Suburban Sanitary CommlSSlon (See enclosed small sketch map of boundaries

dated 1972). :
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Harmony Hall FLB 2 9 1980
Prince feorges County, Marvland

Gary Scott, Photogravher, 1977
National Capital Region/ NPS i/%
River view, facing east

Mrs, Chayles Collins, life tenent
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Harmony Hall FLE 2 { 1981
Prince Georges Countv, Maryland

Gary Scott, Photogranher, 1977
National Capital Region/ NPS

Poad view, camera facing west O/q
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

HISTORIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey # 80-11 Date ca. 1723 (?)

Building Name Harmony Hall (Battersea)

Location 10511 Iivingston Road, Oxon Hill

Open to Public __ vyes £ de

. Harmony Hall is a two-and-one-half story brick mansion,
1aid‘in Flemish bond, with a gable roof, and a flush chimney at
each gable end. It stands in a beautiful location, commanding an
exceptional view of Broad Creek and the Potomac River. 'The west
(riverfront) facade has seven bays; the entrance is in the central
bay, with pediment, entablature and pilasters. The east or car-
riage facade has two foliated dormer windows, and a central pedi-
ment with large bullseye window. Both facades have a stringcourse
of molded brick between first and second stories, and a wooden
cornice of Greek key pattern. A pantry and kitchen wing were built
on the south side in the 1930's.

Tgere are several original Georgian features in the interior
of the main block, most notably an exceptionally fine staircase,
ornamental cornices, and four mantels with classic Georgian moldings.

The land on which Harmony Hall stands was patented in 1662 as
Battersea. FEarly in the eighteenth century, the western portion
of Battersea, on which the house stands, came into the hands of
William Tyler. Tradition maintains that the mansion was constructed
circa 1723, at the same time as the bu:lding of nearby St. John's
Church at Broad Creek. After three generations of Tylers, the
Battersea mansion was sold in 1769 to ®noch HMagruder, who devised it
to his daughter, Sarah Iyles, upon his death in 1786. The name
"Harmony Hall" was given to the plnce in 1793, when two young
couples (Walter Dulany Addison, his brother, John Addison, and their
brides) rented it briefly from !noch Magruder's son. It has been
known by this name ever since.

In the 1890's, Harmony lall was acquired by Robert Stein, a
Prussian immigrant and prominent merchant. In 1929, it was sold to
Charles Collins, who restored the deteriorated building and built
the additions and outbuildings. His widow sold the house and grounds
to the National Park § rice, retaining for herself a life estate.
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Prince George's County Courthouse
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[7- DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
{0 Excellent B Good ] Fair {7 Deteriorated {3 Ruins. {3 ‘Unexposed
CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
W Altered [ Unclrered [ Moved B Originol Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a large, Georgian brick structure. The
present main (east) facade has seven irregularly sized
bays; on the ground floor, the two windows on either
extreme are 9/9 double-hung sash and those flanking the
door are 6/6; on the second floor, the pattern is 9/6,
9/6, 6/4, 9/6, 6/4, 9/6, 9/6. A gable and oval window
have been added on this facade.

NOTE: Grounds and house are inaccessible.
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” HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
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1. STATE Md.
COUNTY P.G.
TOWN vicmity #50

sTREETNO. 4 mlle north intersection
Fort Washington and Livingston E

ORIGINAL OWNER Addison family

2. NaME Harmony Hall (earlier as

ds., Battersea)
DATE OR PERIOD C. 1?22
STHLE Georgian
ARCHITECT
BUILDER

ORIGINAL USE Priv. dwell.

PRESENT OWNER Mrs. Charles Collling
PRESENT USE Priv. dwell.

WALL CONSTRUCTION  brick

NO. OF STORIES 2%

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRI

Well-kept manslion
Chimneys north and soath.

Orig. woodwork(?)

Remodeled again in 1920's
Large estate

(

PTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

. Extensively remodeled in 1792 by John and Walter Dulany

Small twe=-story wing on south wbth dormers.

é 6. LOCATIDN MAP (Plan Optional)
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Col. Lyles owned Harmony HaLn
in 1795. The grand staircase has saddles
in the rails. The bullseve window, the
foliated dormers, the cornice, and the
double door on the front, were all added in
the late Eighteenth Century. The brick
base and string course are moulded.
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HarvoNy HaLn was probably built
in 1722 or 1723 on land called ““Battersea’,
patented in 1662 to Humphrey Haggett, a
lawyer. The house was named “Har-
mony Hall” in 1793 by the wife of Walter
Dulaney Addison, daughter of Hesselius,
the portrait painter. ‘
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Waxt WATER was patented in 1708
by Col. Thomas Addison, only son of Col.
John Addison, a privy councillor of Lord
Baltimore. The house was probably built
by the patentee. In 1761 Enoch Magru-
der owned the place. Inside is rich panel-
ling in ruinous condition. The stair is
small and boxed.
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An Architectural and Historical Compendium, 1634-1800,
with three hundred twenty photographs and one hundred
forty-five plans, details and sketches = ® =® =® % =@

By H. CHANDLEE FORMAN, Art Educator, Architect

M. Arch., Ph.D. (Fine Arts), Litt.D. (History and Archaeology)
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Honorary Member, The Archeological Society of Maryland, The Townsend Society of America, The Nantucket Garden Club; One-time Editor of the
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Real Property Search - Individual Report

Click here for a plain text ADA compliant screen.
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’*;}F{i Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation

‘W] PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

%%

¥ Real Property Data Search

Go Back

View Map
New Search

Account Identifier: District - 05 Account Number - 0401794

| Owner Information

Owner Name: UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (LEASED) Use:
FRANK CALHOUN BATTERSEA CO LTD

Principal Residence:

10511 LIVINGSTON RD
FORT WASHINGTON MD 20744-4939

Mailing Address: Deed Reference:

RESIDENTIAL

NO

1) / 3370/ 556
2)

I Location & Structure Information

Premises Address Zoning

Legal Description

10511 LIVINGSTON RD 0s USA LEASED
FORT WASHINGTON 20744 HOMESITE
Map Grid Parcel Sub District Subdivision Section Block Group Plat No:
122 F2 66 80 Plat Ref:
Town
Special Tax Areas Ad Valorem
Tax Class 21
Primary Structure Built Enclosed Area Property Land Area County Use
1718 4,364 SF 1.00 AC 003
Stories Basement Type Exterior
21/2 YES STANDARD UNIT BRICK
I Value Information
Base Value Phase-in Assessments
Value As Of As Of As Of
01/01/2001 07/01/2003 07/01/2004
Land: 108,750 108,750
Improvements: 167,280 167,280
Total: 276,030 276,030 276,030 NOT AVAIL
Preferential Land: 0 0 0 NOT AVAIL
I Transfer Information
Seller: USA Date: 08/12/1966 Price: $0
Type: UNKNOWN Deed1: / 3370/ 556 Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deed1: Deed2:
I Exemption Information
Partial Exempt Assessments Class 07/01/2003 07/01/2004
County 000 0 0
State 000 0 0
Municipal 000 0 0

Tax Exempt: NO
Exempt Class:

Special Tax Recapture:

* NONE *

http://sdatcert3.resiusa.org/rp_rewrite/results.asp?District=05& AccountNumber=0401794... 12/15/2003
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